
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE PACIFIC 
AIR FORCES POSTAL SQUADRON

For Official Use Only

MEMORANDUM FOR PERSONNEL EXCHANGE PROGRAM POSTAL PATRONS 

FROM:  Det 4, PACAF AIRPS/DC 
Unit 11029 
APO AP 96553 

SUBJECT: Mail Service Limitations For Exchange Personnel 

1. The following limitations apply to mail transported by the Australian Defense  (ADF) 
Courier Service to and from your location.

a. Claims cannot be submitted to the United States Postal Service (USPS) for items missing
 Service. 

b. IAW ADF Policy, items to be sent by courier are restricted to items that will fit inside a
and/or exceed 16 kgs per 

item. 
c. No fruits, plants, meats or other items restricted by Australian Quarantine officials may

be received.
d. Absolutely NO Registered Mail service is authorized.

2. Please acknowledge the limitations set forth in this letter and return a signed copy to Det 4
PACAF AIRPS.

3. If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact
your servicing postmaster or myself at (02) 93168569 or det4pacafairps@outlook.com.

1st Ind, PEP Personnel 

JOSEPH D. BRECHT, SMSgt, USAF 
Detachment Chief 

I acknowledge and accept the limitations listed above. 

(Signature/Date)  

(Printed Name/Rank/Organization)  

(Duty Phone/E-Mail Address/DEROS) 
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